
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Betts, Bruce@DGS" <Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 4/11/2016 10:10:53 AM
Subject: FW: CBSC Contract

Bruce,

Please see IAPMO’s response below to my email requesting an update on the contract.  Separately, I received an 
out-of-office message from Debra Rose at NFPA.  She’s apparently out until next Monday, 4/18.  I’m going to 
follow-up with other staffers to see where things stand.

Regards,

Cynthia

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN  |  ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST  |  CALIFORNIA BUILDING 
STANDARDS COMMISSION  | 916.263.1330
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From: Monte Bogatz [mailto:monte.bogatz@iapmo.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Cc: Leticia Gallegos; Heather Koffman
Subject: RE: CBSC Contract

Hi Cynthia, Our Associate General Counsel, Heather Koffman, is working with Bruce Betts to finish things up. Russ wants to sign and 
send the contract up at the soonest and I think we are just about there- Heather may be awaiting one or two final clarifications from 
Bruce. Let me know any other questions or concerns. Many thanks. Monte
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Monte H. Bogatz
Executive Vice President and General Counsel
The IAPMO Group
4755 E. Philadelphia St.
Ontario, CA 91761
909-472-4100
909-230-5537 (direct)
909-472-4241 (fax)
monte.bogatz@iapmo.org
WWW.IAPMO.ORG

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the 

original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email P

From: Leticia Gallegos 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Monte Bogatz <monte.bogatz@iapmo.org>; Heather Koffman <Heather.Koffman@iapmo.org>
Subject: FW: CBSC Contract

Do you have an update?

Thank you,

Leticia Gallegos
Executive Assistant
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the 

original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email þ

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 9:53 AM
To: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>
Subject: CBSC Contract

Good morning,

Could you provide us with an update on the contract review? Russ indicated that he would try to sign it on Friday 
(4/8).

Thank you!

Cynthia
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